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Catherine Chnnﬂ (LKK Auto)

From: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April, 2018 9:13 AM

To: SUR; 'assignments’

Subject: FW: SHC82815 VS SKV5685) THIRD PARTY CLAIMS | Our ref: C10001546 | Your ref:
TEBA

Attachments: skx pdf

Hi Team

Please accept TP's survey and survey on a without prejudice basis.

Thank you,
-lulie

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 24 April, 2018 8:36 AM

To: lulie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: RE: SHC82815 VS SKV5685) THIRD PARTY CLAIMS

Dear Julie,

Sorry for the inconvenience,should be SKX5685) attached herewith LTA search.

Best Regards

Chiang Liat Choon
Taxi Crash Repair ComforiDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156

From Julie Mangubat <julie. mi@ibudgetdirect. com.sg>

To Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge com sg>, Claims <claims@budgetdiract.com s>,
Diate 24/0472018 08:09 AM

Subject RE: SHCA2815 VS SKV5GE5) THIRD PARTY CLAIMS

Hi Liat Choon

We are unable to locate the vehicle number provided in the subject heading.
Please clarify if this is our insured.

Thank you,
-lulie

From: Chiang Liat Choon <chianglc@cdge.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 April, 2018 5:00 PM

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject; Fw: SHCE82815 VS SKV5685) THIRD PARTY CLAIMS

Dear Sir,



Attached herewith repair estimate.

Best Regards
Chiang Liat Choon
Taxi Crash Repair ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd

Off: 62148314 Fax: 65468156
-—— Farwarded by Chiang Liat Choonfedge/delgronotes on 23/04/2018 04:57 PM --—

From “ApeosPort-IV C5570 * <aba-singnalli btransil.com.sg>
To chianglcicdge. com 5g,

Date: 23/04/2018 04:55 PM

Subject Scan Data from COG_LO_AW_ASSTO

Number of Images: B
Attachment File Type: FDF

Device Name: ApeosPort-IV C5570
Device Location:

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary
information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this
message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying,
distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining
to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute
a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way te
any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly
authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Qffice certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is
committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you teo print this only if
necessary.

SBS Transit Ltd [Registration No. 195206653M]

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you
are not the intended recipient, kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately,
and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by
ComfortDelGro Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for
discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding
agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except
as agreed in a written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Dffice certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only If necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]



This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)

reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

This message and any attachments may contain confidential. privileged or proprietary information. If vou
are not the intended recipient. kindly notify us and delete this message and its attachments immediately. and
please be advised that using, copying. distributing or disclosing any contents therein is not allowed.
Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not 1o be taken as endorsed by ComtortDelGro
Corporation Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes
only and are subject o approvals. Nothing herein shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties.
Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a written agreement
signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment.
We encourage you to print this only if necessary.

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048 W]

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



MACDE 1805308 | ComfortDalGra Engineering Pre Lid - Layang

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 22:04/2018 11:01
SLBMITTED BY: Janet Lim Siang Gek

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1, Please report c-:':r-'rec';lx the details of the accidant ta speed up thi: claims process
2 This Form must be completad by the Polcyhalder andior 1he Authorised Driver,

. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurance companies 1o

repudiate palicy ability

4. Tha issue and acceptance of this Farm by insurance companies is not an admissan af palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Cenire established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA) for
archiving and that cogies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested partias

7. By the kadgement of this repon fo the insurers, you

aloresaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accidenl

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame OFf Registered Owner
Co Reg Mo

Email Address

Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

hereby consent 1o the archiving of this report at the centre and to copias of the report being mads availabie

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
23/04/2018 11:01
22/04/2018 21:10
ALONG ECP TWDS PIE AFTER AIRPORT TERMINAL 4
SINGAFORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHCB2B15

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD
199303821R
FLEETSAFETY@CDGTAXL.COMSG

OFFICE-65508768

HYUNDAI
140

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance palicy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Paolicy Mumber

Cover Note Mumber
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Ococupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contacl Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD
THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT

YES

MCOMOO15

MAl CHOR PENG
S0B432824

12/07/1945

OUTDOOR

01/01/1989

29 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

NOEMAIL

Page 1ol 14



BLK 120 BEDOK NORTH STREET 2
#09-38

Fostcode 460129

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - TAXI DRIVER

\ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle :

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? i [a]

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

I h.'_w_e baen approacr?ed by u:}knnwn Iparsnn{s] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passaenger 1 MAME: )

GEMNDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the palice? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
\Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? YES
Remarks/ Reasons: 7

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicle Registration Number SKX5685]
Wehicle Make/Model/Colour BMW

Details Of Properties

WVehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver UNKNOWN

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

FPostcode

Insurance Company MName

Mature Of Damage FROMT RH

Page 2 of 14



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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Sketch Plan Pg. 1

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims process.
7. Thit Form must ba d by the Policyholder r tha Authorised Driver,

3. Infarmation provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation ar withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liahility.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admissicn of policy kiability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. fals rting ma referred t Police for Inves i

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers af the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a foe be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby cansent to the archiving of this repart at the centre anid to copies of
the report being made available aforeseid.

§. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act {PDPA)
| understand, scknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a} Ny insurer, my werkshop and the Gen gral Insurance Association of Singapere |"GIAT) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose nd/or process my personal datafpersanal information set out In this [form] and any other personal infermation
provided by me or possassed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Parsons| information to all insurer(s} who have Insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (211 insurer{s} who have insured
vehiclels] invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the "Insurers”}, the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Menetary Authority of Singapare and any relevant government agency,/authority [such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

{l} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations refating to the claims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{iif} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any eng yiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims {including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which eauld involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/for dealing with my claims.coliectively the
“Purposes”)

{b)  all Insurer|s) who have insured vehicle(s} invalvad in this accident and tha Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitied
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal infermation for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c] my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/ar GIA to their third party service providars or
agentsiincluding their lwyers/law firms], which may be sited outside of singapore, for one of mare of the above Purposes.

{d)  my Personal Informatlon will also be collected and wied to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{i] toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, cantrolling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enfarcement and government agendies as reasanably required for the purp s stated, or

[ii] for complying with requirements under any regulations, [aws or court orders,

COMFORT TRAN SPORTATION PTE LTD

co. REG. NO. 190303821R ?fﬁ {?ﬁ%

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Regorting Cﬂﬁ‘[} Personnel's Signature

Date & Time: [If driver is not the policyhalder] Mame: %
Date & Time: HRIC/FIN No.: J*_b '\{ t

GRARAC SketchPlagFoim V2 i

Wi s
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN - o
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
r On_ 93[4]l8 ot abaat 21210 his, |

wee dimvna on  thivd lare  aloney ECP towandS
PIE  olter —Tormmal Y -

oy oltter the Sy in Yot ot H—im o
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& Mfﬂ(ﬁfﬂ*f !

DECLARATION
IfWe declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

£ -
COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTELTD ? }fl 2'}7 ,rf‘

CO,. REG. NO. 199303821R

Policyholder's Signoture Driver's Signature Reparting Centre Pe:fmnne!"s Signgture
Cate & Time: {if criver is not the pokicyholder) Nama:

Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Mo.: j/} [JL{ é
AR ShodchFlanForrn WS v . (]
P o
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ortDelGro Enal rinng Pte Ltd
COMFOR‘IDELGRQ_ C“_'_“_”'T- FLLIC F_G_ Engineering Fie td
- ENGINEERING
A member of COMFORIDELGRO Date/Time: 2304:2018°14:08  Page : 1
Team: ARC Repair TP(CLSO}1 JOB CARD gales Order: JC NO305144792
Js:n::MEH - - i - | REGM %%’1(}'82815 MILEAGE
ovg  COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD N T
JATOMER 7010045 HYUNDAL B
STOMERb3 SIN MING DRIVE Vs ——=
Singapore SINGAPORE 575717 LN 230175014 .25
: 65508755 e -
L: (A o] YR OF . TARGET DATE
[H ¥8"ds. 2015
CHA COMPLETION DATETIME:
SCOUNT CARD NO. SYLB41UMaU075554
JOB DESCRIPTION
Accident Date: 22.04.2018
NATURE: 3P 22.04.2018
S/NO LABOR CODE DESCRIPTION
4ECKED & PASSED OUT BY:
SERVICE ADVISOR CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE
¥
owiadgament Slip Exit Pass
(-
.  SHCB281S CHIANG VeneE e eyceze1s
1@ af Service Advisor Signatura/Date Mame of Service Advisor Date
& returnad 1o Sarvice Recaption upon collecton To be kept by Security Guard




Pﬂ"k 0 { ﬁf‘i’(ﬁi’& ,

COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE*
VEHICLE NO : SHC 82818 DATE 2344/2018 14:27
. f
MAKE . i {_Gwhq
MODEL : HYUNDAL 40 ‘
Oty Parts Deseription/ Labour Type Unit Price "i‘ Amount
Rear Bumper 7 $  603.60
Rear Bumper Clips = e ) 22.00
Rear Bumper Reflector Lamp (LH) e b 32.00
SUB TOTAL 5 657.60
LESS 20% 5 131.52
DISCOUNTED TOTAL 5 5260.08
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo o $ 50.00 {Nett
Rear Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) = A€ g 100,00 | §  200.00 |Nett
5 250.00
Labour Charge 10
Panel Beating 3 #0100
Spray Painting Charge g ;De‘l'ﬂ'r Jgo
Wiring Charge S 3040 X ag
R/Refix Reverse Sensor § 120002
TOTAL LABOUR b 620.00
ESTIMATE TOTAL § 1,396.08
2 y/f'd/‘f {ﬁ z "L 2 l_}.*"'-l_.':'-d-'.! .'..:-T"": .I.:':'-! 115 "-' L& not j:"
i ailod : 2y
2% by |
ce flotf
gt pA

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the abov ~TTe finial repair quantum will

be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Surveyor appomted by the insurance company.




COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
REPAIR ESTIMATE*

VEHICLE NO ¢ SHC 82818

DATE 23/4/2018 14:27

MAKE ( \’ LY
MODEL __: HYUNDAI i40 L0 \
Qty Parts Description/ Labour Unit Price

Rearﬁmper ~
Rear Bumper Clips = #~

Rear Bumper Reflector Lamp (LH) = ¢

SUB TOTAL
LESS 20%
DISCOUNTED TOTAL

: o ¢
Rear Bumper Advertisement Logo
Rear Fender Advertisement Logo (LH/RH) =

Labour Charge

Panel Beating

Spray Painting Charge
Wiring Charge

R/Refix Reverse Sensor

TOTAL LABOUR

ESTIMATE TOTAL

/U(Md/ai/
2 “/v/4 /o 24-)

2

P

X/'”' (et plbe

b 100.00

% 603.60

5 22.00

b 32.00

$  657.60

S 131.52

5 526.08

% 50.00 |Nett

% 200.00 |Nett

$  250.00
lon

S ,}aﬂ‘ﬁﬂ/

5 I )‘gﬂ

S SW Mo Ay

5 lzw"u

$ 620,00

S 1.396.08

This is an initial estimate based on a visual inspection of the above vehicle. The final repair quantum will

be prepared after the vehicle is surveyed by a motor Survevor appoinied by the msurance comparny,




! COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD

REPAIR ESTIMATE

COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO
CUSTOMER: 70100435 REGN NO
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE
383 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL
65508755 DATE OF REGN

DATETIME IN
ACCIDENT DATE

JOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION

Date: 24,04 2018
Time: 13:29:07
Page: |

305144792
SHCR281S
0000000000
HYUNDAI

1-40

06,08.2015
23.04.2018 08:25
22.04.2018

QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT

FART REQUISITION

0001 04-01-0103-0579-G  [40VC COVER ASSY-RR BUMPE 1 603.60 20.00 482.88

0002 04-01-0101-0111-G  HYUNDAI BUMPER COVER CLIP  10L 22,00 20.00 17.60

0003 04-01-0103-0851-G  140VC REFLECTOR/REFLEX AS 1 32.00 20.00  25.60
SUB-TOTAL

JOB NATURE

D000 20-05 REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT S0.00

0001 20-05 REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT 'lﬂﬂ.UH

0002 L PANEL BEATING 200.00

0003 23-502 SPRAYPAINT ON AFFECTED AREA 150,00

0004 20-22 REMOVEREFIX REVERSE SENSOR 20.00

SUB-TOTAL

526.08

520.00



P " COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD Date: 24.04 2018
Time: 13:29:07

REPAIR ESTIMATE Page: 2
COMPANY : THIRD PARTY'S CLAIMS (CAS) JOB NO o 305144792
CUSTOMER: 7010043 REGN NO : SHCR281S
ADDRESS : COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD MILEAGE © o DD00OO0000
183 SIN MING DRIVE MAKE : HYUNDALI
SINGAPORE SINGAPORE 575717 MODEL ;o 140
H3S08TSS DATE OF REGN . (6.08.2015
DATETIME IN ;23042018 D8:25
ACCIDENT DATE : 22042018
TOB / PARTS DESCRIPTION QTY IND UNIT-PRICE DISC% AMOUNT
TOTAL @ L04608

S — AUTHORISED : YES / NO
MVA NAME & SIGNATURE SURVEYOR NAME & SIGNATURE
DATE : DATE :




COMFORIDELGRO
ENGINEERING
ComforDalGre Engineering Ple Lid

Date 2 24/04M1 3 50 Loyang Drive Singapore 508969
I I Fax: 8546 B156

Cur Job Ref Ne @ 305144792

FINALIZATION FORM

To : LKK Fax :
Attn ¢ KALVIN
Wehicle Reg Mo . SHCB2B15 22/04/2018

The survey and estimates of the repairs of the above-mentionad vehicle are as follows:-

1. The repair job shall bill to: AUTO GENERAL SKX5685.)

2 The finalized amount shall be:

{a)  Spare Pars after List discount $526.08
(b}  Labour Charges $ 6-"'_ -} '*‘-"__
Total for Part-By-Part Repair Cost } IR g 6o z__

{c.} Lumpsum Repair (if applicable)
Total for Lumpsum repair cost after Less:
Final Lumpsum Repair cost

3 Estimated normal peried for repairs: 2 working days.

4, We shall treat the above amount as Correct and Confirmed if there is no reply from you within 7

working days

5. Thank you for your assi tance. We confirm the estimates and
(._ finalized amount
A
-

Signature : { [« k Signature

Mame : CHIANG Name Klfﬂ"

Tel 62148314 Date 2 /vt

Fax . 65468156
For Official Use Only

Document
Item Amount Aftached C"!"”“rm By Remarks
v [Signature)
a5 or No
1. Rental Rate P/Day YES
2. Loss of Income Paid M
3. Survey Fees
. LTA Search Fee 7.49
5, Medical Fees (on behalf
of driver, if applicable)
Chvarmun

Remarks:




'Y V4 74 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg No: 199607198R GST Reg, No. 19-9607198-R
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Code: AGI
13 Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh, SkV 5686J Veh. Inspected SHC 82818
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. C10001546 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JULIE Assign Date 24/04/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI 140 c.C 1685
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KMHLB41UMGUOTS5554 Colour BLUE
Odometer 305675 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre 205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/60 R16 WEST LAKE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  22/04/2018 Inspection Date 24/04/2018
Survey held at COMFORTDELGRO ENGINEERING PTE LTD
59 LOYANG DRIVE
SINGAPORE 508969
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A'WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUGTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days
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ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SHC 82818
Qty Description of Parts Condition v':‘.:i"::':ﬁ;} e !:.[gumd
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 60360 603.60
10|REAR BUMPER CLIPS NECESSARY 22.00 22,00
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LAMP (LH) CRACKED 32.00 32.00
LESS 20% DISCOUNT -131.52 -131.52
526.08 526.08
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BUMPER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
2|REAR FENDER ADVERTISEMENT LOGO (LH/RH) NECESSARY 200.00 200.00
@$100.00 (SN)
250.00 250.00
LABOUR
PANEL BEATING 250.00 200.00
SPRAY PAINTING CHARGE 200.00 180.00
WIRING CHARGE. NOT NECESSARY 50.00
R/REFIX REVERSE SENSOR 120.00 20.00
620.00 400.00
GRAND TOTAL 1,396.08 1,176.08
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | g 1,176.08|
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